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Teh 0 124k Week Nov. 1e:
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J. GARRETT, MAYOR.
EAST MAITLAND COUNCIL

EDWARD JOSEPH CUTCLIFFE,
MORPETH, 1927,

MAYOCR
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————— The Clothes Problem Dunn & Anderson
it

Every Man Garage and

Whether he be a Smith, Repalr Men
Jones, Robinson or Brown, T
The same Problem confronts
him, namely—'CLOTHES?

SHARP’S CAN SOLVE

batleries charged and repaired. “ukes repaired
while you wait. High Pressure WGrease Gun,

YOUR PROBLEM! ‘ We are Sales and Ser- Consult us for your
OUR TAILORED SUITS— | vice Station for Stude- nexi repair job. No job
Are made to FIT well; Il baker and Erskine cars |7 too big or too small
They are made to WEAR well

They are made to LOOK well
and BENZINE AND OILS AT ALL TIMES

They are¢ tailored al a

REASONABLE PRICE, from »
£777/- ALL MAKES OF TYRES IN STOCK

SERVICE — — STYLE — — VALUE SATISFACTION GUARANTEED

DUNN AND ANDERSON

- 3 J E. Sharp TA R e HIGH STREET, WEST MAITLAND

W. Maitland

Phone W. Maitland 574—Day or Night.
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dJd. P IDSTEIN

' "‘;&;' up the envied reputation expressed by 8o many in the

ESTATE AGENT ---VALUATOR --- AUCTIONEER

WEST o) -
445/1/a/\§, MTLAND [hone 269

Buying, Selling, Leaging, Financing—each of these
undertaken by J. P. Idstein with the straight-forward
. thoroughness and careful consideration (hat has built

.. phrase-—“Idstein for a Sound Investment.”

.
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Municipality of West Maitland

el i

LIST OF ALDERMEN

Alderman HENRY W, FRY (Mayar).
Alderman HENRY W, TEGG,
Alderman ROBERT 1. PENDER.
Alderman A. 8. McDONALD.
Alderman R. D. ARMSTRONG.
Alderman J. H. ¥. WALLER.
Alderman G, PILGRIM.
Alderman G. RUSSELL,
Alderman J, B. THOMPSON,
Aldermman A, ANDGERSON,’
Alderman J. BLACK,

Alderman C. W. HOLMES.

LIST OF OFFICERS.

Town Clerk.—-CHAS., T. McLEAN.,

Deputy Town Clerk—HILTON A. HILL.
Electrical Engineer—SAMUEL G. TURNER.
Health Tospector.-—AUDLY REAY.

Works Overseer —WILLIAM G. VITNELL,

The Hustlers
West Maitland

N
~mm HIS Secacon’s presen-

tations of the New

Fashions in

Millinery and :
Frocks

fal‘ EXCCE&S any pI'EV].OllS Sl’lOW"

;ng' in Beauty and Variety.

o
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MAITLAND POLICE DISTRICT

HE Maitland Police District embraces 24 Police
stations, with 67 officers, under the control of In-
spector Graham. The population of this districl is

94,000, and the area coverad by the Department is ap-
proximately 2,000 square miles. The estimated value of
‘movable properiy runs into many millions. A recent ad-
dition to the Police equipment ig a Police Car.

Inspector Graham, who has 33 years’ service 1o
hig credit, has been practically all over the Staie, From
Muswellbrook, as Officer-in-Charge, he was on the 18th
August, 1925, appointed Inspector at Coomia. On 10th
April, 1927, he was appointed as Inspector in the Maitland
District, in succession to Inspector Seannlell, who retired.

The Police staff throughout the Maltland District
{|is distributed as follows:—West Maitland, Inspector, 7

l Sergeants, 10 Congtables; East Maitland, 1 Sergeant, 2
Constables; Cessnock, 2 Sergeants, 7 Constables; Kurri
Kurri, 1 Sergeant, 4 Constables; Raymond Terrace, 1
Sergeant, 2 Constables; Dungog, 1 Sergeans:, 2 Constables;
The following have one sergeant and one constable each:
Abermain, Greta, Morpeth, Paterson, Sfround and Weston.
One Constable is assigned to each of the following: Bell-
bird, Branxton, Bullahdelah, Bungwhal Flat, Clarence
Town, Gresford, Kearsley, Largs, Lochinvar, Mulbring,
Paxton and Wollombi.

INSPECTOR GRAHAM
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| ACCOMMODATION |

3

THE

New Carrington Hotel

HIGH STREET,
WEST MAITLAND
THE BEST OF ACCOMMODATION
Public and Saloon Bars--Ladies’
Parlor and Botile Department.
A SQUARE DEAL FOR A ROUND
SHILLING AT—
ALBERT CHAPMAN'’S
Phone 452.

DON'T HOPE FOR THE BEST,
COME ALONG AND GET IT AT

THE

Angel Inn

HIGH ST, WEST MAITLAND
e
Moderate Tariff — — — Garages
Established 1827--Re-built, 1927,
JIM. McLERNON,
Proprietor.
Late of Tamworth & Nelson's Bay

Currency Lass Hotel

“A HOME FROM HOME”

J. BOWER, Proprietor.

Phone, Maitland 456,

Volunteer Hotel

(Right Opposité the Mercury)
- WEST MAITLAND
PSS IV ——

FIRST-CLASS ACCOMMODATION
GARAGES AVAILABLE

W. GLENDENING,

Phone, 237.

Proprietor.

| Royal Hotel

(Opposite Town Hall)
WEST MAITLAND

U — — .

GOOD ACCOMMODATION-LOCK-UP
GARAGES—EXCELLENT TABLE

RO

R. A. FLEMING,
Proprietor.

Phone 562. Late of Dunedoo

Imperial Hotel

THE HOUSE OF SPORTS

WEST MAITLAND

BERT. SIMMONS, Proprietor

Phone 115,

Pzge Eight

—




ACCOMMODATION

BE SURE AND VISIT—

Metropolitan Hdtel .

During "“Back to Maitland Week.”
Centrally Situated in

HIGH STREET
(Next to Ambulance Station)

Phone 227 FOR ACCOMMODATION

W. P. FENLEY,
PROPRIETOR.

Grand Junction Hotel

FIRST-CLASS. ACCOMMODATION
HOUSE

(Near Railway S8tation)
Phone Maitland 242.

THOS. HENESSY, Proprietor

Grand Central Hotel

BOURKE STREET

EDWIN INGALL, Proprietor

Phone 38 W. Maitland.

COMMERCIAL HOTEL

GOOD ACCOMMODATION -

Fhone, 145.
Mrs. JANE BARRY.
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Programme of “Events for the * Weeh” |

Sunday, Nevember 6th—Special Church Services m all C.}:lTn;B;morning and night.  3.30 p.m., Band Recital in
Park. ‘

Monday, November 7th—Signing of Visitors’ Book from 10 a.m.  Preparation Day.  Fire Brigades and Am-
bulance Display at might. Carmival in Elgin Street.

Tuesday, November 8th—Signing of Visitors’ Book. 3.30 p.m., Civic Reception to Visitors. Official Opening of
Carnival Street at 8 p.m. Dance at Town Hall in aid of Miss Hinchey, East Maitland
Queen Candidate. Carnival Night.

W ednesday, Navember 9th—Signing of Visttors’ Book. Visitors’ Tour of Inspection. 3.30, Grand Procession. 4
p.m., Business Houses close. Carnival Evening. Speedway at Night.

Thursday, November !0th—Signing of Visitors' Book. Entertainment of Visitors by Mayoress during the afternoon.
Dance in Town Hall, in aid of Miss Geggie, West Maitland Queen Candidate at mght.

Friday, November | 1th—Ladies’ Street-Day. Grand Shopping-Night Carnival.

Saturday, November [2th—Farewell to Visitors at Town Hall. Sports Bodies to entertain visitors. At night,
Vaudeville and Old-Time Dance in Catholic Hall. Coursing, etc.
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PHONE 686
DAY orR NIGHT,

R0

MAITLAND DISTRICT AMBULANCE STATION
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COMMITTEE OF THE
AMBULANCE BUILDING CAMPAIGN
and

“BACK-TO-MAITLAND" WEEK.
Chairman: H. W. FRY, Esq. (Mayor).
Vice-Chairman: T. F. COONEY, Esq.

Hon. Treasurer: R. L. PENDER, Esq.

Hon. Joint Secrctaries: M. A. BROWN & H. E. GUY.

LADIES’ COMMITTEE.
President: MRS. H, W, FRY (Mayoress).
Hon. Treasurer; MISS E. GREY.
Hon. Secretary: MRS, ST. VINCENT-HEYES.

MAITLAND DISTRICT AMBULANCE COMMITTEE

T. F. COONEY, President.
P. I. ADDISON & H. 8. CARRUTHERS, V .-Presidents.
U. J. CROCKETT, Hon. Treasurer.

G. GALTON, E. C. BRAGG, W. ]. McLAUCHLIN,
D. . RYAN, J. MITCHELL.

H. E. GUY, Superintendent and Secretary.
H. O. HEALY, Life Hon. Membher.

Mr. Premium Payer! Support yoor Own Aestralian Institotions

INSURE WITH THE
Queensland lns__;pp:aqce ngmanyu_l:td,

The Largest Australian Fire, Accident & Marine Company

Transacting Fire, Marine, Accideni and Sickness,

Fidelity Guaraniee, Workman's Compr—sation,

Public Risk. Burglary, Plate Glass, Lifts, Motor,

Cars, Growing Crops, Hay Siacks, Hailstone,
Boiler Explosion, Live Stock, ete.

Employers ! Cover your liability under

the WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACT

H. J. C. SHORTLAND, Branch Manager,
Scottish House, Hunter Street,
Newcastle.

Local Agents: N, H. GOODSIR & SON,
High Street,
West Maitiand.
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T. F. COONEY
PRESIDENT, MAITLAND DISTRICT AMBULANCE

H. E. GUY, SUPERINTENDENT AND
SECRETARY, MAITLAND DISTRICT AMBULANCE
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I'Iistory of Establishment of A mbulance Transport Services in Maitland District

—_—————

the hospital, which up to that time did duty as a means of conveyance of sick and injured to that insti-

tuition, had outlived its usefulness. To Mr. H. O. Healy, then a member of the Hospital Committee and now
of Hilldale, is due the credit of taking the initial practical step towards the installation of a Motor Transport Service
for the whole of ihe district. It is now a matter of history how, after several unsuccessful allempts, and in the
face of apathy, if not open opposition, and no little amount of sceptical eriticism, he was finally successful in se-
curing the appointment of a small provisional committee, having as its objeci the accomplishment of his proposal to
supersede the then existing Ambulance by the establishment of a branch of the N.S'W. Ambulance Transport
Service Board. :

Soon this committee was grapplizg willi the apparently insoluble problem. No sooner wus one obstacle
surmounted than a more formidable one presented itself. No magic wand appeared to waive aside difficulties, but
so confident was your commitiee of eventualiy winning public support when the value of the service was recognised
that with an undaunted determination ana unbounded confidence regarded by many as foolhardiness it arrived af.
a momentuoug decision on the evening of 3rd December, 1923, when a sum of but £4/14/6 was in hand, Two Buick
Six cars were ordered, and a Superintendent engaged—in short, the Brigade was launched!

Our choice of a Superintendent, luckily, fell upon Mr. H, E. Guy, then Deputy-Superintenden: at Newcagile,
with  ultimate happy resuilts.

Eventually the first car was duly insialled in premises secured under very favouvable conditions, and
suitably remodelled to meet the Brigade requirements. In the meantime uninterrupted progress has been made:
public confidence firmly established, and fuller appreciation successfully gained, with the result tha:, to-day, the
movement is no longer regarded ag a doubtful experiment, but as an indispensable utility.

The efficient service rendered at all times by the Brigade has met with evident appreciation ftrom the
public. In fact, so popular lhas it become, and to such an extent are its services availed of, that in order to cope
with its ever increasing activities your committee has been faced with the problem of from time to Time increasing
the staff and providing an extra car to be always available ag a stand-by in case of emergency, and to permit of
overhaul of existing ones. Fortunately, the generous and public-spirited citizens of East Maitland ecame, as they
have always done, to our assistance in no uacertain way in the latter connection, and voluntarily provided half its
cost.

F OR some years prior to 1923 it was generally recognised that the antiquated horse-drawn caravan attaché_d to

Page Fourteen




J. N. LINTOTT

Proprietor

Maitland Sports Depot

SPORTS!

We Specialise in Cricket and
Tennis Goods. A large stock
of Bats, Leg-guards, Balls,
ete., Racqguets, Presses,
Covers, etc., now on view. In-
spection invited, and we feel
sure you will be impressed
with our fine Stock.

Remember! We Always Play the
Game With Our Customers!

Special Discounts to Clubs and
Schools

Green Coupons Given—Worker’s
Cash Orders Accepted.

zent for—
W. G. SMART, Wireless Expert.

Note Address:
88 HIGH ST., (Opp. Union Bank),
WEST MAITLAND
Phone 645.

The Committee, in its wisdom,
some time ago, purchased the pro-
perty adjoining the present Brigade
site, having a frontage of 48 feet to
High Street, with a view to erecting
thereon a station that would permit
of the magnificent work being car-
ried on under the most favourable
conditions. 1t is confidently hoped
that the success of the building
campaign being conducted at pre-
sent will be such as to justify the
erection of the proposed building
being proceeded with immediately.

Of the provisional committee, the
following are still members: T. F.
Cooney (who has been President
practically since the inception of
the service), H. 8. Carruthers, W.
Galton and W. J. Crockett.

7

ENGAGE—

Henry W. Tegg & Sons

ESTATE AGENTS
© — AND —

PROPERTY SALESMEN
WEST MAITLAND

To manage all matters connected
with Property.
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WEST MAITLAND GENERAL HOSPITAL
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Railway Time-table

MAITLAND AND SYDNEY

Trains leave West Maitland for Sydney at 1.23, 2.40,
5.31 a.m. [Mondays excepted), 5.39 a.m. (Sundays excepted),
8.10 a.m., 8.50 a.un. (Brisbhane Mail, Mondays excepted), 10.15
am., 1.5 p.m. (Saturdays excepted), 2.53 p.m.. 3.40 p.m.
(Tamworth Mail), 4.45, 6.20 p.m., Saturdays, 12.30. Sundays,
1.10 a.m., 2.32 am, 5.31 am. (Glen Innes Mail), 7.5 am,
8.50 a.m., 2.5 pan., 3.10 p.m., 5.3 p.m.

Trains leave Sydney for West Maitland, 1.15 am.. 7.0
a.m., 8.15 a.m., 920 a.m., 9.25 a.m., 1.5 p.m. (Saturdays only),
2 p.m. (Brisbane Mail, Sat excepted), 2.5 p.m. (Saturdays ex-
cepted), 4.5 p.an. (North-West Mail. Saturdays excepted), 4.10
p.m. (Saturdays excepted), 6.50 p.m. (Fridays only), 6.45 p.n.
(Narth Coast Mail, Saturdays excepted), 8.30 p.m.; Kempsey
Mail, Saturdays excepted), 9.5 p.m., Glen Innes Mail (Satur-
days excepted), Saturdays additionals; 1.5 p.m., 2.8 p.m., 2.30
p-m., 555 p.m.; Sundays, 9 am., 2 p.m., Brisbane Mail, 2.10
pm., 45 pm. North-West Mail, 6.45 p.m., 6.50 pm., 8.30
p-m. North Coast Mail, 8.37 p.m., 9.5 p.m., Glen Tnnes Mail.
The Brishane Mail and Glen Innes Mail does not carry
passengers to Maitland on Sunday nights.

MAITLAND AND NEWCASTLE

Trains leave West Maitland for Newcastle at 1,23 a.m,,
2.40 a.m,, 5.31, 5.39, 6.20 a.m., 7.15 a.m., 7.40 a.m. (Saturdays)
7.50 a.m., 8:10 am, 8.55 am. 10.10 am. (Pay Saturdays
only), 10.17 aum., 11.28 a.m. 12.30 p.m. (Saturdays only),
1.5 p.n, 2.26 pm., 2.53 p.m,, 3.15 p.m.,, 3.40 p.m., 4.45 p.m.,
6.20 p.m., 7.30 p.m., 10.24 p.m.; Saturdays additional, 1.42 p.m.
Fridays, 4.40 p.n. Pay Saturdays, 7.40 a.m. Sundays, 1.10 am.
2.32 a.m., 5.31, 7.55, 9.24, 935, 11.55 am., 2.5 pm., 3.10
pan., 435 pm, 5.35 pm., 7.10 pm, 820 p.m., %35 pm.,
10.5 p.m,

Trains leave Newcastle for West Maitland at 12.55 a.m.,
4.30 a.m., 6.40 am., 7.40 am. 857 am., 11.15 a.m., 1.15,
3.20, 4.10 p.m. (Saturdays excepted), 4.35 p.m. (Saturdays
excepted), 3.5 p.m., 6.23 p.m., -9.10 pun., 11.10 p.m. (Satur-
days excepted). Saturdays additional: 5.45 p.m., 6.6 p.u.,
11.30 p.m., 12 unoon, 12.25 p.m. Sundays: 6.45 am., 7.15
pm. 10.45 am., 12.57 pm, 2.20 p.m., 3.20 pan., 5.7 pm,
5.50 p.m., 6.0 p.m., 8.35 p.m, 10.50 p.m.

FOR SINGLETON.

Trains leave West Maitland for Singleton at 1.1 a.m.
(Mondays only), 1.24 a.m., 8.43 a.m., 12.36 p.m., 5.35 (Satur-
days excepted), 6.15 p.m., (Saturdays excepted), 6.52 p.n.
(Saturdays excepted), 8.17 p.m. Saturdays, 6.5 p.m., in place
ol 6.52 p.m. Sundays, 12,31 a.m., 6.15 p.m., 7 p.m., 8.16 p.m..
10 p.m.

WERRIS CREEK AND TAMWORTH

Trains leave West Maitland for Werris Creek and
Tamworth at 11 am., 1.24 a.m., 12.36 pm., 615 p.m.. 816
p-m. (Werris Creek and North-west), Saturdays, 6.58 p.mn.

For DENMAN and MERRIWA : 6.15 a.m. (Mondays),
3.35 p.m. (Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays), 3.45 (Mon-
days, Wednesdays and Fridays).

For ARMIDALE: 6.15

(Saturdays excepted),
1.24 a.m,. (Sundays excepted).

p.m.

MOREE MAIL.

For GUNNEDAH and NARRABRI : 8.16 p.m. (Satu:-
excepted), 1.24 am. (Sundays excepted).

For BRISBANE: 6.15 p.m. (Saturdays excepted).
For KEMPSEY: 1.38 p.m,, 10.45 p.m., 12.25 a.m.

days
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NORTH COAST LINE.

For SOUTH GRAFTON: 12.25 a.m. Leave Grafton
at 1.55 a.m. Trains leave KEMPSEY at 6.5 a.m., 5 p.m., 7 p.m,,
for Sydney daily, and leave Dungog at 7.23 a.m, daily for New-
castle,

"KURRI KURRI LINE.

Trains leave West Maitland for Kurri Kurri at 6.15, 8.0,
10.0 am. 2.28, 5.18 p.m. (Saturdays excepted), 7.31 p.m.
Fridays additional : 10.29 p.m.  Saturdays additional: 4.35 and
12.25 p.m,, Sundays: 8.10 a.m., 4.30, 7.20 and 10.10 p.m,

Trains leave Kurri Kurri for West Maitland at 6.59,
9.23 am., 12.25, 4.3 and $.30 (Saturdays excepted), and 9.25
p.m.,  Fridays additional: 11.0 p.m. Saturdays additional:
3.55, 6.18 and 11.5 p.m. Sundays: 8.55 a.m., 6,20, 9.30, 10.50
p.m.

LEAVE W.M. FOR CESSNOCK.

Leaves at 5.30 am., 7.50 a.m., 10.10 a.m., 2.30 p.m,
5.10 p.m. (Saturdays excepted), 7.23 p.m., 10.5 p.m. Satur-
days additional: 4.55 p.m. Sunday: 7.45 a.m., 4.20 p.m., 7.10
p.m., 10.0 p.m.

Trains leave Cessnock daily for West Maitland at 6.45,
9.8 am., 12.10 p.m, 3.50, 6.20 (Saturdays excepted), 9.10
p.m., and 11.20 p.m. Saturdays additionai: 6.5 p.m. Sundays:
7 a.m., 8.40 a.m., 6.7, 9.0, 11.5 p.m.

Workmen's tickets only available by the 6.15 and 8 a.m,
trains to E.G. line, and 5.30 a.m. and 7.50 a.m. Cessnock line,
returning by any ordinary train. Werkmen's weekly tickets are
not available on Sundays.

MORPETH LINE.

Trains leave East Maitland {for Morpeth at 6.35, 7.40,
8.30, 10.30 a.m., 11.45 a.m., 12.33 (12.40 on Saturdays) p.m.,
1.20, 2.8, 3.23, 4.1, 5.3, 5.97 p.m., 6.10 (Saturdays excepted),
6.43, 7.16, 10 p.m., 10.40 (Saturdays excepted), Saturday, 6.10
and 10.52 p.m., Sunday: 8.29, 11.8 am., 4.10, 7.15 p.n.
Saturday additional: 6.10, 10.52

Traing leave Morpeth {or East Maitland at 6.13, 7.8.
8.4, 8.48, 11.20 am., 12.55 p.m. and 1 p.m. (on Saturdays),
1.38, 3.45, 4.38, 5.40 (Saturdays excepted). 6.15, 7.1, 7.50 p.m..
10.20 p.m. Saturdays additional; 1 p.m., 5.40. Sundays: 8.55
a.m. 430 p.m. 7.35,

CARS FOR  HIRE

HARRY TULIP
High Street, East Maitland

'Phone : Mait. 212

Chrysler Sedan for Hire—Day & Night
Weddings a Speciality
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The " Maitland Mercury” Newspaper and Printing Company

&

HE “Maitland Mercury” (a daily editlon of which Is published every afternoon, and a weekly edition every
Saturday morning) is the oldest established and one of the most extengively circulated provincial papers in

New South Wales. Established in the year 1843 by the late Messrs. Thos. Wm. Tucker ant_i Richard Jones,

as a weekly, its success wag so great that it was soon enlarged and published as a bi-weekly, then us a tri-weekly,
and in 1894 it made its appearance as an afternoon daily of four pages, since increased to eight pages, and occas-
ionally as 12 pages. In its earlier existence the “Maitland Mercury” was the only newspaper yprinted in the
northern district, and it soon acquired an extensive circulation in every town in the north and north-west of New
South Wales and far into Queensland. Sinee that time it has never lost its hold on its early subscribers, many of
whom can boast of having taken the paper into their homes from the first year of its publication until the present
day. Though the “Maitland Mercury” has passed through many proprietorships during the past 79 years, the
name of one of its founders—that of Mr. T. W. Tucker—has always been associated with it—first as Tucker and
Jones, then as Tucker and Falls, Tucker, Cracknell and Falls, Tucker, Gillies and Thompson, Tucker, Thompson
and Eipper, and as manager during the years the paper was in the hands of the late Alex. Falls and his family.
The Tucker family still retain their interest in the “Maitland Mercury” Newspaper and Printing Company Ltd., the
Managing Director of which is Mr. J. W. Rutherford. Since its appearance as a daily paper the circulation of the
“Mercury” has very largely increased, its readers being numbered by many thousands, not only in the Maitland
district but throughout the whole of the North and North-West, the North Coast, and the Maitland mining districts,
and it is recognised as a most up-to-date anda influential newspaper and one of the best advertising mediums in

the State. The office is equipped with the most modern Webb printing machinery, linotypes, and an electric
lighting plant.
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When You DO Come Back ‘
to Maitland ’

See the Store that Served You, and probably
your Parents, possibly your Grandparents
too, with reliable Hardware and Furniture.
Ready to give the present and future genera-
tions the same efficient service th t has won
for us the title ’

“Old Established and Reliable”™

2™
YT LT L]

U T R TR S I IV AV E LY R I RIRT Y TEM)

TELEPHONE N2I
West Maitand
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FOR MILLINERY OF STYLE
QUALITY & DISTINCTION It's Always the same—

YOU CANNOT DO BETTER THAN PURCHASE FROM—

BESTOF FOOTWEAR

THE MISSES McLEOD AT LOWEST PRICES

MILLINERY SPECIALISTS
35C.354¢ HIGH STREET, WEST MAITLAND

GREEN COUPONS GIVEN FREELY
\ We Stock the Newest in Hand-bags, Hosiery, (loves s E

and Sun-shades.

Phone 549.
. . b
Beale Pianos and Plaver Pianos Tjobnston g
UNLESS YOU INSPECT THE BOOT STORE
A BEALE HIGH ST., WEST MAITLAND
BEFORE DECIDING, YOU WILL MISS
THE BEST

BEALE @ CO. Ltd_ ‘GET THE HABIT—WEAR JOHNSTON’S BOOTS’

304 HIGH STREET, WEST MAITLAND
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FALCON KNIGH]
) - e
CA R S WEST MAITLAND
We will trade your old car for a
(ﬂnmfm‘t New One — — — — — — — — ST. PAUL'S ... .. .. e e Canon Drake
We will wash, grease, and repair ST. MARY'S e e Rev. Holmes
C%afet ! your car, any hour of the day or 87. JOHN'S .. e e e . Rew, JOJ0 CoCy
1y Night — — — — e — — — — METHODIST o o o o Rev. McAuloy
PRESBYTERIAN e e ... Rev. Bradley
C%Etﬁite CONGREGATIONAL . .. .. .. .. Rev, Taylor
Tyres and Tubes Vulcanised.
ﬁaﬁﬁfm:ﬁrn[ Car, Motor Cycle and Bic)_vcle EAST MAITLAND
Accessories always o hand. _
Agents for Falcon Knight Cars ST. PETER'S o o o e e Rev. Canon Portus
METHODIST ... e e e Rev. Crapp
N - N R 2 PRESBYTERTAN .. n i e v oo Rev, Smith
YOUNG & KEM NEWCASTLE ROAD | CONGREGATIONAL Rev. Taylor
- SN A P4V VI [P R V. ¥
y EAST MAITLAND ,

ST. JOSEPH'S .. e o .. Rev. Father O'Gorman
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Bennetf & WOOd Ltd The Up-to-Date Cycle and

Motor Supply House
Local Branch:lHIGH ST., WEST MAITLAND

S—
- J. C. CAMERON, Manager. Phone 155. ﬂanbora
E ’ , — ‘ fiibrarg and Art Shappe

Bulfver Street, Hest Maitland

Etchings
Engravings
Aqua-tints
Old English Prints
Porpelain
FinetChina
Salt Glazed Pottery

Danish & French
Ware

erm—

EVERYTHING FOR THE MOTOR & MOTORIST. PR
Manufacturers of: SPEEDWELL CYCLES ‘The Choice of Champions’
Disiributors of: HARLEY-DAVIDSON & B.S.A., THE WORLD'S
BEST MOTOR CYCLES. New Books

STEWART-WARNER MATCHEI UNIT RADIO SET- ’
BATTERIES—DELCO-REMY ELECTRICAL EQUIFPMENT.

HEAD OFFICE: Corner Pitt and Bathurst Streets, SYDNEY. -
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MAITLAND JOCKEY CLUB LIMITED, RUTHERFORD.
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WHEN YOU COME TO TOWN,
HAVE YOUR MEALS AT—

COMINO BROS.
CAFE

(Next to Allsop Bros.)

YOU CAN GET JUST WHAT YOU
LIKE

Don't Forget Qur Motto:
‘QUICK SERVICE & CLEANLINESS’

Come Back!

Give us a Trial and we are sure youll

Northern Auto Sales

314 HIGH ST., WEST MAITLAND

Local Agents for--

Flint, Rugby Six and Four, Singer,
and Trumph Cars and Trucks.

General Repairs and All Motor
Accessories,

SATISFACTION GUARANTEED

Open Every Night & Sundays
Phones: 709 and 112 (two lines)

R

Northern Auto Sales Ltd.

0. G. ROSE, E. MULHOLLAND

J. H. WEBSTER.

e —

ro—
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We would appreciate
your patronage

I Winchester

HIGH-CLASS LADIES'
& GENTS HAIRDRESSER

291 HIGH STREET,
WEST MAITLAND

K3
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Telephone: 745,
P.0. Box, No. 55.

John McGrath Ltd.

328-332 HIGH STREET
WEST MAITLAND

CHEVROLET
PONTIAC
OAKLAND
CARS

CHEVROLET and
G.M.C. TRUCKS

CHEVROLET LIGHT
DELIVERY VEHICLES

W. G. SMART

“RADIO IIQOUSE”’
High Street, West Maitland

A Genuine Invitation s Extended to
you to

HEAR RADIO AT ITS BEST

While Back at Maitland, at—

W. G. Smart’s Private Demonstration
Studios, Radio House, (Opp. Dr.
King’s Surgery)

502 High Street

We Specialise in Radio only. Over
55 Sets already installed in Maitland
District!

OUR TERMS & SERVICE ARE

UNEQUALLED—WE WILL TRADE
IN YOUR OLD SET!

We Erect Anywhere Free of Charge!

Batteries, Valves & Accumulators
On All Radio Sets in Hand.

| Phone 249

P.0. Box, No. 55.
Telephone: 745.

John McGrath Litd.
328-332 HIGH STREET
WEST MAITLAND

BUICK
OLDSMOBILE
CADILLAC .
LA SALLE
VAUXHALL
CARS
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FOOTBALL

N going back 50 and 60 years ago-—although Football was played here before then—one findes the old Rugby
l Union Club, the ‘Albions,’ in a prominent place. Associated with them were G. Sefton, R. Sefton, Frank Herrmann,

Bill Morris, Bill Clark, R. T. (Bob.) Watson, Frank Brown, Charlie Osborn, Wally Aruhdell, A. A. Wall, —
Nott, and Ward. These were gsome of a fine combination. Morris, Clark, Watson and Osborn are still residents of
Maitland.

‘

Then came, perhaps, the most celebrated of any Football Club in the district—the Northumberlands, who
played Australian Rules. They were an exceptionally speedy and clever lot, and several gained State repre-
sentation. In this team were Bob. Watson, Charlie Osborn, Joe Berthold, R. I. Lindsay, H. W. Tegg, T. H. Moore,
{who are still in the distriet), Frank Brown, Bert Hoy, Harry Bussell, W. Howell, George Cosstick, — Bruen, Sep.
Cummins, and Fraser Clark. East Maitland also had a good lot, amongst whom was Percy Clift.

The Rugby Union code again held sway, and this period saw Sep. Cummins, Charlie White, and Dick Blax-
land come into prominence. These Were ciassed amongst the best in New South Wales in their day,

The Hunter River Rugby Union came into existence, and district football was introduced, displacing tl;.ei
Club system. Before the split in Rugby ranks came, following the establishment of the Rugby lLeague, the
Hunter had the premyier team north of Sydney, and many of Sydney's best Clubs also suffered defeat by it. E. J.
Andersor* was the outstanding player at this time. He gained selection for the State. D. J. Campbeil, who adopted
the new code, represented the State and Australia.

During the war, football was abandoned in Maitland, with the consequence that, in the years following, the
class of football had deteriorated. It was not until this season that a serious attempt was made (0 re-organise
Maitland's football. Under the guidance or a new and enthusiastic group of officials, football has progressed won-
derfully, and shows' every promise of agaln attaining its pre-war standard.
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LAWN TENNIS

+

INCE its inception some sever years ago, the Maitland and District Lawn Tennis Association has made re-
markable strides. 1t is very singular that the Maitland district néver had a Lawn Tennis Association before
the year 1920, but it is verv gratifying indeed to players and supporters of the most universal game in the

world to-day that in this distriect the game has advanced to such a marked degree. This has been the case every
year, but this year’s championships and competitions broke all previous records as far as entries and interest are
concerned. As a matter of fact, the Association has well over 400 registered members.

The first Secretary of the Maitland and District Lawn Tennis Association was Mr. George Crighton. He
held the position for a ghort while and then resigned. The secretarial duties were then entrusted io the Rev. Mr,
Blake Hobart., of Lambton, who todk a very practical interest in the game when living in the district. About
twelve months atter his election, Mr. Arthur L. Swan accepted the position, owing to the resignation of Mr. Hobart,
and he has carried oui the secretarial duties ever since. Mr, Swan has been a tower of strength to the Association
and it would be indeed hard to find another man who would work and give so much of his time to its interest and
general welfare. Naturally, the Association appreciates to the full, Mr. Swan's efiorts, and at every annual meeting
he iz re-elected secretary for the ensuing erm without opposition,

In addition to his ability as a secretary, Mr. Swan plays a very good game of tennis.

The first courts acquired by the Association for the use of members, and also to conduct coinpetitions and
championship meetings, were those near the West Maitland Goods-sheds; which was formerly a bowling green.
The Association’s first championship mee:ing was conducted there, and it might be interesting to mention that
the winners of the first-grade championships In that year were: Men’s Doubles, Messrs. Hedley Haddon and
Arthur Howarth; Mixed Doubles, Hedley Haddon and Miss M, Solling; Singles, Rev. B. Hobart,
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Recently the Association acquired six turf courts in a fine position on the West Maitland Park for its sole use
There is also a spacious pavilion for the use of the players, and the area is fenced off, The courts were officially
opened by Mr. W. F. O’Hearn, M.L.A., who congratulated the Association on its enterprise, and termed the courts
as “equal to any he had seen in Australia.”

Another very pleasing feature in regard to the history of the Maitland and Distridt Lawn Tennis Assgocia-
tion is the steady improvement in the standard of play since its inception. Seven years ago the siandard of play
in this district was very low, but through the years this improved, and now the Association has some really fine
players. Among these at present are: Messrs, Gordon, Bell, R. Fayle, Nev. Burkinshaw, R. and W. Vickery, A.
Swan, T. Scobie, D. Willizmps, F. Foster, J. Henry, Rex Wood, Clive Wood, D. & A. Goodwin, L. W. Guy, L. Brown, A.
Howarth, A. Duffy and others. Among the ladies there are Miss Ivy Stewart, Miss M. Solling, Misg NW. Henry, Mrs.
Evans, Mrs. Walker and M. Gow, to meniion a few. Mr. L. Holman, of Cessnock, is the Singles Chzmpion of the
district when this article was written, and »ilss Beryl Beckelt, also of Cessnock, Ladies’ Singles Champion. These
players are not registered members of the Association, but they were allowed to compete in the Singles Champion-
ships this year owing to the fact that they held the titles. Olher players not members of the Association were not
allowed to compete, From time to time the Association has been represented in the Country Week Carnival in
Sydney, and its players in many instances have performed creditably, at times getting into the knock-out roupds.
Many notable players have vigited Maitlaiid under engagements with the Association. These include Messps. J.
0. Anderson (the famous Davis Cup player), Les. Baker, C. Q. Andersoh and J. Crawford, the present cham/p’ion of

New South Wales. . /

The Association continues to prosper, and it is fortunate to have the support of a good number of ﬁusiness-
people of the town, who have donated trophies for the competitions and championships. Many private individuals
have also assisted in this respeet.

i
The game is extremely popular in the district, and this pleasing fact could in a large measure be att¥ibuted

to the Maitland and District Lawn Tennis Association.
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CRICKET

AITLAND has always been one of the leading centres in cricket in the State, and since the visit of Stephen-
M son's first English team, in 1862, there has always been a Maitlander in the New South Wales Elevens.
_The late George and James Moore were amongst the State’s representatives who opposed these English-
men. And here it might be mentioned that from that time, right up to the present day, those brothers, or their
descendéﬁts have occupied a foremost place in Maitland District cricket,
Perhaps the most illustrious of the Moore family is C. G. Macartney, a grand-son of George Moore. It
was at Maitland that the northern team made 568 against MacLaren's English team, the highest scores made in a
country centre against Englishmen.

Old followers consider that the game reached its highest standard in the nineties, in whar they refer to
as the days of the ‘“Pearls” and ‘“Albions.” Each had a large following, and they had many contests that became
almost historic, But before these days well-known names, in addition to the Moores, were George and Charlie
Brackenrigg John Riley, Thomas Hyndes, Charlie and Reg. Wyndham, Fred. Griffiths, Sefton Brothers, Alf. Levien,
Thomas Denny, Jack Morris, T. A. Onus and Ted Butler.

Honours were fairly even between the ‘Pearls’ and ‘Albions’ but when the two combined they easily
took the honours. The strongest Metropolitan teams returned defeated more often than they did as victors. It
was indeed a formidable combination that was selected from Wally McGlenchey, Leon Moore, Billy Moore, Harry
Harden, Bob Lindsay, Dave Pryor, Jack Kerrigan, Dick Blaxland, Harry Tegg, —. Matton Ardy Howitt, Bob Nor-
man, Jim. Moore, R. and G. Rutherford, J. Lipscomb, S. Terry, F. Guilfoyle, G. Cosstick, A. Shaw and others.

At this time Leon Moore was the youngest of five brothers playing first-grade cricket anda in later years
two other brothers took to the game: Although well into the fifties, Leon is still playing, and no one is doing more
for the game, particularly the young players, than he. Last season he was second in the aggregate in the first
grade, his nephew Frank Cummins finishing ahead of him. L.eon Moore and his brother Billy (now in West Aus-
tralia) played inter-State cricket. :
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Bob. Lindsay, who also gained State selection, was one of four brothers.

The ‘Albions’ played on the Albion ground, which had a turf wicket before there was one in Sydney, and
\ which in later years had one of the best in Australia. Before the West Maitland Park where the ‘‘Pearls” had
their oval was dedicated, this club had its wicket on Christian’s Flat, outside the Show-ground. ‘

East Maltland and Morpeth could aiso field strong teams, the former including such as Arch and Charlie
Cunningham, J. H. T. Waller, J. J. Callahor, W. Beattie, W. Barnes, Judge Isaacs and —, Rae . In Morpeth were
R. Waddy, E. L., P. S, and E. F. Waddy, Jack Harvey, Ja'ck Bramble, M. Bourke, J. Dever and A. Merrilees.

The loss of the ‘Albion’' ground was a severe blow to cricket, but there are now four good turf wickets, in
the town with others likely in the future. Most of the English teams coming. to Australia played here, and they ]
were all loud in their praise of the grouud. !

With the formation of an Associavion to control cricket in the district, competitions were conducted on a
district basis. These however, were suspended during the war. A few years ago the Hunter River District
Cricket Association was formed, and under it the game has advanced.

It has had upwards of 40 teams participating in three grades. The game is now well organised, and this
is due in no small measure to Mr. J. N. Lintott, the Association’s Secretary. There is also an imer-district com-
petition in which Wyong, Newcastle, Hunter River, Cessnock, Singleton and Upper Hunter take parf,

The Northern team, in which the Hunter River Association provided most of the players, won the New
South Wales Cricket Association’s country week competition last season. Frank Cummins and Charlie Andrews

were outstanding players, the latter winning a trophy for batting. Cummins has been picked in New South Wales
teams. '

These two young players are unguestionably the two most promising cricketers for their age in the Nor-
thern Districts. There i no reason why they should not go far in the game—if given the opportunity. Cricket in
West Maitland at present is on a good footing and its future is assured.

Page Thirty-Four
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KERR'S LIMITED

SERVING MAITLAND SINCE 1881,

Quality Hats=———=For Men!

With a Lot
of Style—

They all have
the Newest
Style. Features
are all pure
Fur, and Come
m all the new
shadings in
Grey, Mint, §
iPI‘um, Brown, 1
Ginnamoh, etc.
Kerr's Special

21/-

Stetson

55/ -

Borsalino
35/-

GREEN COUPONS GIVEN FREELY

Akubras

25/-

- For all your MUSICAL wants

go to

E. PASKINS
HIGH STREET

WHO HAS THE LARGEST, BEST ASSORTED &

CHEAPEST STOCK OF MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS
AND MUSIC

Established 1857

Phone 330.
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MAITLAND DISTRICT EISTEDDFOD

assist the Maitland District Ambulance Brigade, and the venture resulted in a profit of £205, which was

handed over to the Ambulance Committee, Having met with such success in their effort to hold an Eistedd-
fod, the Committee responsible for its osganisation decided to make it an annual affair. The Committee comprlsed
~members of the Police and a number of citizens representing various public bodies. In order to ensure the finan-
cial success of future eisteddfods, it was aecided that all money held after payment of expenses should be reserved
to assist in ofrganising‘ annual eisteddfods in Maitland. In order to provide funds for @he' 1926 Eisteddfod, a Queen
of the Carnival Competition was organised, with Mr. J. V. Driscoll as organiser in charge, and a substantial amount
was placed to the credit of the general fund. The Maitland and District Chamber of Commerce co-operated by
holding a Shopping Week Carnival in Eisteddfod Week, and the result was very gratifyiug to all concerned in the
general movement. The Histeddfod was a great success, Large entries- were received, and, with keen competi-
tions, the Committee had the satisfaction of realising that there need be no fear about the realisation of their
dream regarding the success of the annual eisteddfod movement in Maitland. With the assistance of the Queen
of the Carnival Competition receipts a credit balance of £350 was available for the next Eisteddfod. This year,
the eisteddfod has been organised on successful lines, the experience of the two first efforts being of incalculable
assistance to the Committee in their work of organisation, and its success is assured. Situated in the centre of one
of the wealthiest districts in the Commonwealth, with a population within a twenty-five mile radius of over 150,000,
with the Great Northern, The North Coast, and the South Maitland railway lines making it a junctlon town, Mait-
land should have little difficulty in building up the greatest Eisteddfod in the State within a few years. In three
years, the Maitland Eisteddfod has established a very enviable record in that it has attracted competitors from all
parts of the Northern District and from the Metropolitan area, and may boast of having received six entries from
choirs in the chief choral contest for 1927. With the support of the public the Committee will be In a posltion to
offer prizes which will attract entries from other States and will have the opportunity of extending its educational
influence.

THE Maitland District- Eisteddfod was first held in 1925 as the outcome of a desire of the Maitland Police to
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No record of the work of the Eisteddfod Committee would be complete without a reference to the very fine
work of the General Secretary, Mr. H. R, Colling, whose organising ability is recognised by all interested in the
movement. Others whose outstanding assistance call for special mention are Messrs. J. V. Driscoli, who organised
‘the Queen of the Carnival Competition in 1926, and Messrs. W. G. Smith, ¥, J. Mitchell and" W._ J. Crocket. The
personal experience in eisteddfods for- many years made the president, Mr. J. Pryor, an invaluable co-operator.

The Foundation Committee of the Eisteddfod consisted of the following:—President, Mr. J. Pryor; Vice-
Présidenfs, Messrs. D, J. Ryan, and W. Galton; Treasurers, Messrs, G A. Emmett and F. V. Driscoll; General Sec-
retaries, Messrs. H. R. Collins and H E, Guy; Messrs. E, C. Bragg, H. Carrington, W. Smith, J. Dunn, W. J.
Crockett, W. G. Smith. S. F. Colman, E G. Mann, H. T. Eckford, F. E Carter, M. A Brown, H Cleary, L. Moase, W.
Lancaster, V. Wood, E. Farrow, H. Dibden, F. J. Mitchell W. Robinson, F. B. Mattock. ‘The adjudicators were:—
Voecal and Instrumental, Mr. Walter Thorman; Elocution, Mr, Walter Hunter,

1926, Committee:—President, Mr. J. i'ryor; Vice-Presidents, Messrs. ID. J. Ryan, F. J. Mitchell, F. Mattocks,
W. Crockett, W. G. Smith, J V. Driscoll; Treasurer, Mr. H. W. Carrington; General Secretary, Mr. H. R. Collins;
Committee: Messrs. F. E. Carter, J. F Fieldsend, F. King, E. W. Monk, A. Wilks, G. Ridley, R. F Heads, A. J.
Jennings, A. Reay, M. A Brown, L. Moase, V, Wood, V. Hammond. Adjudicators, Vocal, Mr., Monigomery Stuart;
Instrumental, Mrs. Montgomery Stuart; Elocution, Mr. Bertram Flohm; Dancing Section, Mr. E. J. Doherty;
Literary Section, Mr, J. H. F. Waller.

1927 Committee:—Presldent, Mr. J. Pryor; Vice-Presidents, Messrs. I. J. Ryan, W. J. Crockett, W. G. Smith,
J. V. Driscoll, J, F. Fieldsend; Treasurer, Mr., F. King; General Secretary, Mr. H. R Collins; Assistant Secretary,
Mr. A. J. Coombs; Committee, Messyrs. F. K. Carter, A, Wilks, G. Ridley, R. F. Heads, J. McPherson, L. Moase, H.
Taylor; Adjudicators, Vocal and Instrumental, Mr. G. Vern Barnett; Elocution, Mr. Brunton Gibb; Dancing, Mr.

J. Perry.
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HIS MAJESTY KING GEORGE V.
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HI8 EXCELLENCY, SIR DUDLEY
RAWSON STRATFORD DE CHAIR,
K.C.B., M.V.0., GOVERNOR OF
NEW SOUTH WALES
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BOB BURGESS
84 HIGH STREET,

WEST MAITLAND

CARS AVAILABLE AT ALL HOURS

Phone 633.

BERT WALMSLEY

Taxi Propi-ietor

GENERAL TAXI SERVICE
CIVILITY & ATTENTION

Phone 323

MORRISON BROS.
TWO PAIGE SEDANS FOR HIRE
AT ALL HOURS

WEDDINGS SPECIALLY CATERED
FOR

Phone 525

HUNTER GUY
LORN

T-PASSENGER OPEN TAURING
CAR

CAR AT ALL HOURS
Phone 556.

KEITH COOMBES
LORN

TAXI
T-PASSENGER STUDEBAKER
"Phone 329

Cars for Hire

CARS FOR HIRE

LES. FORD
EVEN STREET
Phone 337

Open Tourer, Semi-Clesed and Closed
Taxies for Hire

DAY AND NIGHT

“ALWAYS AT YOUR SERVICE”

R. MONTGOMERY
Phone 273

WEST MAITLAND

CAR FOR HIRE DAY & NIGHT

ROY WAIGHT
Phone 444

WEST MAITLAND

CARS FOR HIRE
DAY AND NIGHT
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HISTORICAL NOTES. 18011927

—_———.—— .

(By “"MINDARIBBA™)
x HIS day we concluded ourselves twelve miles higher up, and as the banks of the river in most palces are
I very swampy, we fixed upon the first dry ground for our headquarters, where we built a small tent hut,
thatched with grass, which grows luxuriant.”

This extract from the journal of Lieut.-Colonel William Paterson under date July 1, 1801, is the first of-
ficial reference to the disirict now known as Maitland, and records the arrival of Paterson with Surgeon John Harris
Mr. J. W. Lewin (botanist), and a number of scldiers and convicts, at a spot on the bank of the Hunier River, on
or about the Pig Run. Paterson called the locality Shank’s (Schanck’s) Forest Plains. On July 8, he was joined by
two other members of the expedition, Lieut. John Grant (the Australian navigator) and Knsign Barrallier. The
object of the expedition was to explore the river and its immediate territory with the object of reporting on the
prospects ¢f a settlement. For about twelve days they operated from the headquarters hut, and examined the
river as far as Hillsborough, and the couniry about the site of Maitland. On July 13, they returned to the port
and afterwards left for Sydney.

Although Paterson’s party was the tirst to officially visit the distriet, it was well-known to cedar-getters,
who had roamed its cedar groves from 1799, floating the logs to a saw pit on the north side of Purt Hunter (now
Stockton), where they were cut into baulks or planks for sale in Sydney, This cedar-getting trade was not con-
stant, owing largely to the fact that special permission had to be received from the Governor to take boats out of
Port Jackson. ]

The opening up of the settlement on the Hunter was hampered by its distance from Sydney and by the
fact that there was some uneasiness about having too many convicts there, so that it was not until 1812 that a few
persons were allowed to start gardening on the river flats near Morpeth, and also at the site of Maitland. It is
not clear where the first Morpeth farms were located, but Edward Close favoured the low land on the bank of
the river opposite Morpeth. The Maitland gardens were about the junction of Wallis Creek with the river, which
was then nearer to High Street than at present, al the rear of Brown’s Monumental Works. The attempts were
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not of a very serious nature, but in 1816 Commandant Wauace, wno was 1o cnarge at Newcastle visited the district,
and was impressed with the possibilities.

In 1818 the first settlers arrived—William Eckord and some of his family, John Smith and William O'Donnell.
Space does not permit of a review of the work of the pioneers. They were soon followed by others, including
Molly Morgan, or Mary Hunt, who played a very prominent part in those days. Her grant of 157 acres covered
the town of West Maitland, between Hunter and Bulwer Streets, from the river to the vicinity of the creek, For
gome years the locality was known as the “Camp, “Molly Morgan's Plains,” and “Wallis Plains.” 1t was officially
known as Wallis Plains until 1829, when the present site of East Maitland was proclaimed a town under the name
of Maitland; but, six years later, following much agitation raised by the residents on the west side of the creek,
there was a re-arrangement of boundaries, and the older town of Maitland was re-named East Maitland, while the
lowlands on the other side of the creek received the name of West Maitland.

The site of West Maitland was a serub, with patches of good big timber, but there was much swampy
land. The part between the foot of the hili, carrying Bourke Street and Devonshire Street, was swampy land, but
successive floods in the early days must have raised the surface considerably. Settlement followed the bullock-
tracks along the river bank, and so High Street came into existence, winding its way with the bullocks. There are
several ecreeks crossing the old bullock-track on through Murray’s property, another through Dimmock’s Lane, and
across High Street into the river at the rear of the Cathedral, another through the Imperial Hotel propety, and a
fourth across Sempill Street, along the Courthouse boundary.

Morpeth being the port of the north, prior to railway extension, there was a continuous procession of teams
from the north and north-west through West Maitland to Morpeth with wool, wheat, maize and other products;
while on the return journey the teams loaded with merchandise at West Maitland for the “out-back.” West Mait-
land developed rapidly, and was the emporium of the north in the third, fourth and fifth decades of last century.
Then eame railway development to the north, and towns further north took up the trade, or most of it, from Mait-
land.

On July 27, 1858, the railway was exrended from East Maitland to West Maitland. It was opened from
Honeysuckle Point to East Maitland on March 30 of the previous year. High Street Station was opened in No-
vember, 1858, but Morpeth did not receive railways privileges until May, 1870. The opening up of railway com-
munication, while depriving West Maitland of much commercial trade with the interior, developed the agriculturdl
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. wealth of the district by finding markets for its produce, so that the town continued to make progress to some ex-
tent. Then came the opening up and development of the great Maitland Coalfield and railway exiension through
that field to Cessnock, Kurri Kurri and Paxton and the extension of the railway from Maitland through the North
Coast making West Maitland one of the most important junction towns in the State.

It is doubtful if there is another town in the Commonwealth so well situated, so far as natural resources
are concerned. The Maitland coalfield, the greatest in the Southern Hemisphere, extends well into the municipality,
and on the north side of the river lie the famous agricultural flats that have helped to win for the Hunter the name
of “The Garden of New South Wales,” Pastoral, Viticultural, apicultural, and fruit-growing interests have also helped
the old town in its march of progress. Laorn, Telarah, Homeville, Mayfield, Rutherford and Campbell’s Hill have
made wonderful progress, swelling the population of West Maitland to 13,600, while the residential areas of East
Maitland, especially on the hills, have made even greater progress. The total population of the two Maitlands is
20,249, and the population within & five-mile radius, 26,200.

East Maitland was incbrporated as a municipality in 1862, and the first Aldermen were Messrs. J. N.
Brunker, E. Coberoft, 0. Dodds, J. Borthwick, F. Nainby, J. McLaughlin, 8. Scholey, A. Dixson and T. M. Mount.

West Maitland was incorporated in 1863, the first Aldermen being Messrs. John Lee, W. H. Mullen, W. T.
Mitchell, J. Wolstenholme, A. Liddell, I. Gorrick, W. H. Smith, J. Pender and W. Wade. Mr. Mullen was the first
Mayor.
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Drew & Romaine’s
VAUDEVILLE REVUE COMPANY

Coalfieids Circult and Sydney Suburbs.

Presenting Complete Companies and Big Attractions
Weekly

PEOPLE’S POPULAR PRICES
NOTHING BUT THE BEST IN VAUDEVILLE

Every Saturday, Town Hall, West Maitland; Monday,
School of Arts, Kurri Kurri; Tuesday, Empire Theatre,
Cessnock; Wednesday, Tighe’'s Pictures, Tighe's Hill;
Thursday, School of Arts, Weston: Friday, School of
Arts, West Wallsend.
And Sydney Suburbs,

COMPLETE NEW COMPANY, AND BIG
ATTRACTIONS WEEKLY

Direction: DREW & ROMAINE
Coalfields District Manager: ED. TURRELL
Sydney Manager and Booking Rep.: JAMES H. WHITE
Musical Director: Mr. WILL BUTLER

Head Office, 4t1?§1oor, Sultell,

National Byfidings,
Pitt Streét, Sydney.

Phone: M A 2289, Maitland 582,

Coming Events

SEVENTH PRODUCTION

THE MAITLAND MUSICAL OPERATIC
SOCIETY presents

OH'! LADY, LADY!

Town Hall.—15th, 16th, and 17th November
Catholic Hall—Saturday, 19th November

MAITLAND RACES
SATURDAY, 19th NOVEMBER

CATHOLIC HALL
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 29

A Unique and Spectacular Display of Dancing
by Miss A. W. Bates’ most talented pupils.
In aid of Maitland Ambulance.

MAITLAND SHOW-—1928
29th February, 1st, 2nd and 3rd March
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BUSINESS

DIRECTORY -

CASH REGISTERS, TYPEWRITERS, PHONOGRAPHS,
WIRELESS PLANT & ACCESSORIES

C. H. VAUGHAN
ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL ENGINEER

WEST MAITLAND

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS OF ALL KINDS
AND ALL SMAILL MACHINE REPAIRS

RADIO HAMS

LET US QUOTE FOR YOUR RADIO REQUIREMENTS.
10 PER CENT. LOWER THAN ELSEWHERE.

AUTHORISED DEALER, “Udisco” Super-Neutrodyne
One Dial Control,

ALLOW US TO DEMONSTRATE
A. ]J. COLLARD

RADIO EXPERT (By Exam,),
WEST MAITLAND

Phone: 326 Day, 458 Night,

DON'T FORGET TO CALL AT—

POULTON’S

WHEN YOU REQUIRE—
Toys, Glassware, Fanpy Goods, Hand-bags, Basketware,
Stationery, School Requisites, Tennis Racquets and Balls,
Suit Cases, Perfumes, Powders, Linen Work and Silks,
Footballs, Cricket Bats, Gramaphones ahd Records.
Agents For—
PALING’S PIANOS & PLAYER PIANOS

POULTON’S

West Maitland 173,

ALLSOP BROS.

“The Little House of Big Values”
GENERAL DRAPERS AND MERCERS

BACK TO MAITLANDERS and MAITLAND DISTRICT
SHOPPERS MUST COME

Back to ALLSOP BROS.

MAITLAND’S POPULAR SHOPPING CENTRE FOR
BEST VALUES IN

ALL DRAPERY AND MERCERY and ART STAMPED
LINEN GOODS
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THE SCHOOLS .

WEST MAITLAND MORPETH

Technical College—Mr. Sussmilch.

Jonvent—The rioress.
West Maitland Superior Public Shcool-—Mr. Ravenscroft. Conven e Superioress

St. Ethel's Superior Public School—Mr. Morgan. : Boys’ C. of E. Home.—The Superioress.
Nillo—Miss Wilson. T'ublic School—Mr. Marshall.
Horse-Shoe Bend—Miss Stevens. St. John's C. of E. College—The Warden.

St. John's—Rev. Bro. Placid.

Bishop Murray’s Orphanage—Superioress.
Girls’ High School—Miss L. Geer.
Dominican Convent—Mother Prioress
Marist Bros.” Boys High School---Rev. Bro. Placid. Qakhampton Public—-Mr: Nixon.

ADJOINING DISTRICT

Business College-—Mr. Cotterill. Convent, Largs—The Superioress.
Caretta Private School--—-Miss Smith, N .

Largs Public—Mr. G. Walker,
Domestic Science—Miss McKenzie.
Juiior Technical Collegc—Mr. Ravenscroft. Bolwarra Public—Mr. Ling.

Homeville Public

E— Mr. Page,
EAST MAITLAND '
Aberglassyn Yublic—Mr. R. Mitchell.
Superior Public—Mr. Bruce.
Boys’ High School—Mr. Chrismas, Tanambit Fublic—Mr. R. Ryan.

St. Josepl’s—The Superioress. ’ Gillieston Public—Mr. McCoy.
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NAMES OF

Lieut. Col, Scobie, R.
Japt. Chant, G. L.
,, Nash, H. L.

Lieut. Colman, F.

Clarke, H.

» Fry, 8. C,

.  Kelly, G. E. E,

Ve Peirce, S. K.

. Solling, E. M.

C. S. Major Bickerton, L. B.
. Cooper, R. H.
. Meek, T.. G.

Sergt. Anstey, J. P.
" Bailey, T.
. Donnellan, R.
» Harpley, J. T.
. Hobden, D, C.
,»  Higginson, K. E. C.
. Hill, Ir,

" Redding, B. G, D.C.M.

GREAT WAR, 1914-18

FALLEN SOLDIERS ON WEST MAITLAND MEMORIAL

Sergt. Kerr, H. Y.

. Mannall, H, A.

» Norman, B. G.

. Proctor, R. L.

»” Rogers, D. J.

" Stout, A. C.

' Seymour, W.

» Wilkinson, W. H.

0 Worboys, A. L.
L.-Sergt. Sawyer, T. E.
Corp. Bernard E. E.

,» Felan, J.

,» Fryer, D. R,

»  Gilmore, T.

,»  McCormack, A,

" Rushworth, N. M.

»  Ratcliffe, J,

» o Ralcliffe, 8. T.
L.-Corp. Allsop, V. J.

' Brownley, A. A.

IN. EVERLASTING MEMORY OF ‘MAITLAND’S HEROIC DEAD

MONUMENT

L.-Corp. Brannigan. J. H.

" Eckford, H. M.
" Fry, F W. .
' Gilligan, W.
v Johnson, J, H.
" ’Neill, J. P.
. Parker, A. E.
" Filgrim, F. J.
” Piper, W. V. W.
. Sharkey, BE.
S.-Corp. Keynon, J
Gunner Feneley, C. B.
' McKay, D. J.
. McDonald, D. C,
W Goodsir, N.
Trooper Crittonden; C.
Private Allan, 8. T.
" Beatty, W. C,
" Bieazard, C. K.
.. Bourke, H. J.
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MAITLAND MEMORIAL MONUMENT

Erected on West Maitland Park.
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Private Brown, W. H.
. Brooks, G. V.
" Brooks, C. W.

. Britten, S. H.

" Srown, J.

o Card, A, W.

. Coulton, C. P.

. Compton, S.

. Compton, H. G.
. Cooper, D. B.

. Carson F. I.

' Cush, W, F.

" Gartwright, C. T,
) Dunshea, A. E.
" Daly, J. P.

e Davies, G. H. J.
' Draper, M.

" Dransfield, R. V.
» Deacon, J. J.

" Ellicott, K.

. Easom, W. J. C.

" Farmer, I, G.
Y Farrell, H. A.
' Graham, I.

» Gilligan T. L.
" Griffiths, A,

. Brokenshire, H. W.

Private Glover, S.
" Gibson, J.
v Hamer, T.
o Heney, J.
. Hare, E, V.
" Holmes, E. W,

,, Hunt, W.

" Jasper, T. J.
. Jennings, O.
. Johnson, C.

1 Cavanagh, A.
" MeDonald, R, T.
» McDonald, C.

' MePhie, B. F. T\

" Mutton, L,

. Moylan, J.

" Mannix, 8.

" Mannall, L, A,
M Mulhali, T. C.
" Moore, V.

» Mayman, R.

" Newton, O. E.
» (¥Brien, P.

" O’'Brien, T.

» O’Neill, J.

,, Pinfold, W. A.
» Poole, B.

g

“Fair is lhe country we love so well;

Private Pryor, J. B.
' Proctor, C, H.
. Pearse, R. H.
" Proctor, W,
» Page, F, St. J.
” Rosge, J. E.
" Ridley, G. W.
- Rowley, Collier, F,
- Sadler, E. H.
i Savage, K. V.
" Scatt, W.
" Sharkey, M, J.
’ Stephens, 8. C.
" Smith, C. W.
. Smith, G. A.
“ Simmons, G.
' Stephens, S.
. Spinks, E. R.
" Tremain, W. C.
" Vickery, C.
o Wilson, C.
” Williams, E.
. Wyborn, A. L.
s Winser, A,
. Yea, C.

Dear is the land for which those heroes fell.”
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BRIEF SUMMARY OF WAR EVENTS

28/7/14.-—Austria declared war on Servia.

1/8/14,—CGermany declared war on Russia.

3/8/14. - German invasion of Belgium begins,

4/8/1‘1._—Britaiu resolved to stand by France and honour
her obligations to DBelgium and gem ultimatum to
jermany. )

4/8/14—England declared war on Germany.

7/8/14.—Raussian Invasion ot E. Prussia begins.

16/8/14.—Austrian invasion of Servia begins.

21/8/14,—--French retire trom Alsace Lorrame.

23/8/14—Battle of Mons,

23/8/14.—Japan declares war on Germany.

23/8/14 to 5/9/14.—Retreat from Mons,

6/9/14 (o 19/10/14,—Batlle of Marne and Allied Advanee.

9/11/14.—Emden destroyed by H.M.A.S. Syadney.

18/10/14.—First A.LF. Brigade sailed [rom Sydney.

8/11/14.—Battle of Talkland Islands, German Squadron de-
stroyed. ,

5/12/14—First A.LF. Brigade disembarked Alexandria,
Egypt.

25/4/15.—Anzac Day, first troops landed Gallipoli.

19/2/15.—Allied attack on Dardenelles begins.

24/5/15.—Austrian operations against Italy begin.

5/6/16.—Lord Kitchener drowned off the Orkneys journey-
ing Lo Russia on hoard H.M.S. Hampshire.

6/4/17. America entered war,

11/11/18.—Armistice Day.

“GOD SAVE

ANZAC ENGAGEMENTS

256/4/15.——Anzac Day, Australia’s first step ag a nation.
A.LF. Troops landed on Gallipoli with Britain and
‘her Allies.

6 to 8/8/15.—Lone Pine.

19/7/16.—Fleurbaix-Fromelles,

22/1/18 to 3/9/16.—Pozieres and Mouauet Farm.

11/4/17 and 10 and 11,/5/17.—~Bullecouri.

7/6/17.—Messines,

26/9/17.—Polygon Wood.

4/10/17—Broodscinde.

10/10/17 to 5/11/17.—Passchendacele,

21/3/18 to 31/7/18.—Amiens.

4/4/18 and 24 and 25/4/18-—Villers-Breton:aeaux.

4/7/18.—Hammel.

138/7/18.—Merris.

31/8/18.—Mont St. Quentin.

29 and 30/9/18.—Hindenburgh Line.

4/8/16.—Romani.

26 and 27/3/17 and 19/4/17.—Gaza.

31/10/17.—Beersheba.

9/12/17—Jerusalem.

21/2/18.~-Jericho.

1/10/18.—Damascus.

THE KING”
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VISITORS TO MAITLAND

will be pleased to know that
the firm of

JOHN ROURKE

Still L.eads the way in

Saddlery, Harness, Leather and
Travelling -Goods, and Sports
Requisites. .

Established 1837.

INSPECTION INVITED

JOHN ROURKE
HIGH STREET,
WEST MAITLAND.

MR. W.F. O'HEARN, M.L.A.

Parliamentary Representative
for Maitland.

McGoverin & Ribee

West Maitland’s Up-to-Date
Tailors, Hatters and Mercers

High-Class Tailoring at Moderate

Prices.  Splendid lot of Tweed

Suitings and Serges to choose
from.

HATS A SPECIALITY

The Smariest in Shirts, Ties,
Sports’ Coats, ‘Flannel & Tennis
Trousers.
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REFRESHMENT ROOMS)|

CALOODA CAFE
Tel. 685.

O’NEILL’S

FOR FRUIT AND MEALS.
ALSO SUPERIOR ACCOMMODATION

CHURCH STREET, WEST MAITLAND
Near Railway Station

QUALITY GOODS AND QUALITY SERVICE

WATTLE CAFE

WE SPECIALISE IN HOT DINNERS

COLD LUNCHEONS 12.2 pm. — — DAINTY TEAS
OUR ICE CREAM & FOUNTAIN DRINKS ARE OF
THE BEST

M. & M. McKAY, Proprietors.
400 HIGH STREET.
Tel. 716,

Special
FInvitation

To all Visitors to Maitland and all
Citizens from the youngest to the
oldesi, is extended a hearty Invita-
tion to visit, during “Back to Mait-
land Week,” the Old-Established Store
of George Galton, Limited. We have
been giving Service and Value for 40
years, and ‘We're Still doing Strong.’

For the Latest in Wearables and
General Drapery

Geo. Galton Ltd.
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MAITLAND & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

e e

HE Maitland and District Chamber of Commerce was instituted 22 years ago, and during that time has more
than justified its existence by ils advocacy, not only by measures calculated to benefit the trading interests of
the district, but also the general interests and welfare of the whole community. The more effectively to accom-

plish this end, in addition to the merchants and tradesmen of the district, the Progress Association and other bodies
range, and the chamber has been successfuul in getting many anomalies and grievances rectified, and assisted ma-
terially all public movements for the advanvement of the town and its institutions. Amongst the chambers latest
aclivities, as dealt with in the reports for rhe last three years, may be mentioned: Alterations to various Postal De-
partment and Government Railways regulations, notably in regard to freights and charges generally; Advocacy of
flood mitigation and relief schemes; Of a Sewerage scheme for Maitland; and of better accommodation at the
Superior Public School, to which the Hducational Department is now (November, 1927) responding by the erection
of a new building; amalgamation of local governing bodies, with aview to the establishment of a greater Maitland;
the inauguration of a Shopping Carnival in connection with Maitland’s second eisteddfod; and an exhibit of local
manufactures at Maitland Show.

Quite recently a conference of local governing bodies was called to ascertain what steps could be taken
far effective control of the mosquite pesi. The various councils responded readily to the invitations, with the
result that a very useful roeeting was held, ar which Dr. 1. G. Wallace, Medical Officer of Health for the Hunier
River districts, gave valuable information, and at least oxe eouncil - East Maitland—lias taken energetic measures
for the c¢limination of the mosquito,

The officer-bearers of the Chamber ror the curreni vear (1927-28) are: President, Mr, 8. C. Steel; Vice-
President, Mr. F. J. Allsop; Hon, Treasurer, Mr. L. B. Carruthers; Hon. Auditor Mr. 8, H. Short; Secretary, Mr. J.
P. Idstein; Cormhittee: Messrs, J. E. Sharp, W. H. Osborne, J. T. Marriott, N. S. McDonald, C, Taylor, R. Penfold,
G. Hammond, F. I, Smith, I.. Maher, P, A. Thomas, C. Y. Kerr and R. H, Dixon.
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THE AUSTRALIAN BANK OF COMMERCE, MAITLAND BRANCH
S. WOODGATE, MANAGER.

X GOVERNMENT SAVINGS BANK OF N.S.W.
P. A, THOMAS, MANAGER W. MAITLAND BRANCH
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Motor Bus Tlme-tables

[
KURRI KURRI TO WEST MAITLAND EAST AND WEST MAITLAND
WEEK-DAY TIME-TABLE
WEEK.DAYS From Ccrfner of Charles and Brunswick Streets, Eas¢
Maitland.—
Kurri Kurri to West Maitland— AM.: 7,8 9, 10 11, 12 noon.
7.50, 9, 10.20, 11.40 a.m., 12.50, 2.40, 3.50, 5.5 p.m. PM: 12,3, 4.9, 6,7, 8,9, 10,
Extra, Friday—&6.5¢ p.m. From Regent Street, West Maitland.—
» Saturday___s'go DL AM. - 7.30, 8.30, 9.30, 10.30, 11.30.
PM.: 12,30, 1.30, 2.30, 3.350, 4.30, 5.30, 6.30,
West Maitland to Kurri Kurri— 7.30, 8.30. 9.30, 10.30.
8.50, 9.50, 11.20 a.m,, 12.40, 2.15, 410, 4.55, 6 p.m. From Victoria and Newcastle Streets, East Maitland. —
Exira, Friday—9.5 p.m. AM.: 7.30, 830, 9.30, 10.30, 11.30.

ixtra Saturday—10.40 p.m. PM.: 12,30, 1.30, 2.30, 3.30, 4.30, 5.30, 6.39),
. 7.30, 8.30, 9.30, 10.30.

From Regent Street, West Maitland.—
SUNDAYS AM.: 7,8, 9 10, 11, 12 noorn.
PM.: 1,2, 3, 4,5, 6.7 8,9, 10% (11 pan,
— Saturdays only).
: *Waits at Fast Maitland Pulures Wednesdays and
Kurri Kurri to West Maitland— Saturdays.

10.40, 11.40 am,, 1, 2, 4, 510, 6.15 p.m.

From Raymond Terrace Road, East Méidfand.—

_ . . AM.: 7.45, 8.25, 9.15, 10.15, 11.15.
West Maitland to Kurri Kurri— PM.: 1215, 1.15, 2.15, 3.15, 415, 5.10, 6.i5,

11.30 a.m., 12,40, 1.50, 4, 5, 6, 7 p.m. 7.30, 10.50.
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http:7.45,8.25,9.15,10.15
http:Saturday-6.30
http:Friday--6.50

From St. Andrew Street.—
AM.: 87,
PM.: 535, 6.48, 10.30.
From Hospital, West Maitland.—
AM.: 850, 9.45, 10.45, 11.45.
PM.: 12.45, 1.45, 2.45, 3.45, 4.45, 6.45.

WEEK-DAY ADDITIONAL TIME-TABLE
From Raymond Terrace Road.—
PM.: 1.45, 2.45, 3.45, 4.45, 5.45, 6.45 (Satur-
days excepted).
Saturdays (additional)—A.M.: 9.45, 10.45, 11.45,
PM.: 12.45.

From Hospital, West Maitland.—
PM.: 2.15, 3.15, 4.15, 5.25, 6.15.
Saturdays : A.M.—10.15, 11.15, PM.—12.25.

FRIDAY NIGHT ADDITIONAL
From High School, East Maitland.—
PM.: 6.45, 7.30, 8.50, 9.30.
From Raymond Terrace Road.—
PM.: 7, 8.25.
From St. Andrew Street for East Maitland.—
PM.: 7.9, 8, 8.30, 9, 9.5.
From Hospital, West Maitland.—
PM.: 8.55.

SUNDAY TIME-TABLE.

From Charles and Brunswick Street, East Maitland.-—
PM.: 1, 2,3, 4,5, 6, 7.30, 8.30, 9.30, 10.30.
From Regent Street, West Maitland.—
PM.: 1.30, 2.30, 3.30, 4.30, 5.39, 7, 8, 9, 10

From Raymond Terrace Road.—

AM.: 8,30, 9.30, 10.30, 11.30.

P.M.: 1.30, 2.30, 3.30, 4.30, 5.30, 6.10, 7, 8, 9, 10
From Hospital, West Maitland.—

AM.: 9, 10, 11.

PM.: 1,2, 3, 4,5, 5.50, 6.35, 7.30, 8.30, 9.30.

WHITE BUS SERVICE
From Telarah.— SUNDAYS.
AM.: 9.25, 10.10, 11.10,
PM.: 12.30, 1.10, 2.10, 2.40, 3.10, 3.40, 4.10,
4.40, 5.30, 6.10, 7.10. 8.30, 9.10.
From Mercury Corner.—
AM.: 9.40, 10.40, 11.40,
P.M.: 12.40, 1.40, 2.40, 3.10, 3.40, 4.10, 4.40,
5.10, 5.40,6.40, 7.40, 8.40, 9.40.
From Telarah.—
AM.: 8.10, 8.25, 8.40, 9.10, 9.40, 10.10. 10.40,
11.10, 11.40.
PM.: 12.10, 12.40, 1.10, 1.40, 2.10, 2.40, 3.i0.
3.40, 4.10, 4.40, 5.10, 5,40, 6.10, 6.40,
7.10, 8.30, 9.30, 10.30.
From “Mercury” Corner.——
AM.: 8.10, 8.30, 8.40, 9.10, 9.40, 10.10, 10.40,
11.10, 11.40,
PM.: 12.10, 12.40, 1.10, 1.40, 2.10, 2.40, 3.10,
3.40, 4.10, 4.40, 5.10, 5.40, 6.10, 6.40,
7.10, 9.0, 9.50.
A "Bus runs every 15 minutes from 6.20 to 8 p.m.
on Friday and Saturday nights.
A. G. CONNOLLY, Proprietor.
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Maitland's Emporium

JiasFurpiture and Floor Coverings
OF MODERN APPROVED DESIGNS

HIGH-GRADE GOODS
REASONABLE PRICES—WITH SERVICE
THAT GIVES “GENUINE SATISFACTION"

LARGE STOCKS TO CHOOSE FROM

T

SMITH'S CORNER

WEST MAITLAND

Opp. Bel more Brid ge

FRY BROS.

THE PREMIER HOUSE FURNISHERS, REMOVALISTS
AND FUNERAL DIRECTORS

BACK TO MAITLAND WEEK
FRY BROS., will be pleased to receive all Old and
New Customers.

You Cannot Purchase Furniture More Reasonably
than at FRY’S
I IT°S FOR FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS,
FIRST VISIT —
FRY BROS.

THE SUMMER GOODS SPECIALISTS,
HIGH STREET, WEST MAITLAND

'"Phone 75.

“SAY IT WITH FLOWERS.”

Phone Maitland 417

W L (Potr
Art Hlorist

“PINEHURST,” ELIZABETH ST, E. MAITLAND

For Wreaths, Bridal Bouguets, Cut Flowers, Artificial
Wreaths Alwaye on Hand. Orders De‘livered.

When Wanting Beautiful Floral Wreaths and Crosses—
AND
Presentation or Wedding Bouguets

Ring, Write, or Call—

W. D, Jorgan

(Late M. Winter)

NURSERYMAN & FLORIST

Phone 129 West Maitland

Agent for Anderson’s Reliable, Seeds
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HUNTER RIVER AH. & A. ASSOCIATION

PREMIER COUNTRY SHOW SOCIETY

premier association of its kind in the State, outside the R.A.S., and its annual show is crediied by all who

have witnessed it as being the leading show ol the country districts. The Association as now constituted was
formed in 1859, and its first Show was held in 1860. It has always been well supported locally and, with the Show
as its chief function, it has grown with the District into- a veritable giant, as compared with the iniftial efforts of
1859. It was the practice in the early days of the Sociely Lo conduct Ploughing Maiches, but after some years, for
several reasons, they were cut out.

To deal with the history of the Association throughout the long span of its existence could not he en-
compassed in the space here available; but some main particnlars of the initial Show, as compared with lasti
Show, should be of interest. The Show of 1860 took place on May 3rd of thal year at the Campbeii's Hill Sale-
Yards. The entries numbered 203, in addition to non-(:ompetitivé exhibits, The gate reeceipts were £16/6/0.
The number of members was 221, and 102 prizes were offered. Contrast this humble yet effective beginning with
the four days’ and three nights’ Show conducted last year on the Association’s own grcunds, which cover 29 acres
and are replele with every modern improvement, The membership ran into about 700, £1230 was offered in prize
monay, and 3,000 entries were received. It was estimated that about 30,000 people paid for admission during the
pericd of the show. . :

The affaive of the Association are inanaged by a Committee consisting of 41 members, the personnel is
as follows:;—President, Mr. E. W. SPARKE; Vice-Presidents, Messrs. W, McLAUCHLIN, R. T.. PENDER, T. H.
PEHARSE A. HOWARTH and M. McRAE; Hon Treasurer, Mr. W, H. OSBORNE; Committee: Messrs. C, W.
BOWDEN, R. §. COLLARD, J. €. CAMERON, Jos. ELLIS, J. P. ENRIGHT, G. E. GRANT, R. R. GRAHAM, Geo.
GRANT, W. J. H. GRAHAM, C. S. HOMAN, R. C. KIRKWO0OOD, P. McDONNELL, A, S. McKIMM, K. M. McKAY,
C. 8. MORISSET, A. R. MEDDES, J. K. ONEiL, Jos. O HEARN, R. OSBORN, J, A. PEATTIE, R. C PENFOLD,
JOHN PILGRIM, W. M. PORTER, J. W, PRINCY, Jos. PRYKE, C. W. SELLARS, R. SIMM, W. E. SPARKE, .
SHORT, S. C. STEELE, P. A. THOMAS, H. TUCKEY, J. S VINDIN, W. P, WALSH.

The Secrelary of Lthe Association 15 Mr M. A. BROWN.,

THE Hunler River Agricultural and Horticultural Association undoubtedly holds the distinction of being the
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C. W, & C. A. Ebbeck

MOTOR ENGINEERS
Newcastle Road . East Maitland

LOCAL SUB-DEALERS & SERVICE STATION FOR —
CHRYSLER CARS AND REO TRUCKS

Write us for Catalogues for all Models.

REPAIRS OUR SPECIALITY

Faithfully and Honestly Execuled.
Give wus a 'Trial with Yours!

Accessories, Spare Parts, Qils, Etc,,
always on hand.

Phone, Maitland 555. Day or Night.

You will find us on' the same old corner, even if it is over
50 years since you were in Maitland !
' What Better Proof of
Quality s Possible?

Call and see us while “Back to Maitland,” and you
will find we have advanced with the times and
grown out of all knowledge.

W. J. McLAUCHLIN
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL PASTRYCOOK
Opp. “Mercury” Office,

ELECTRIC REFRIGERATION
FOR THE HOME

will take care of your food

Frigidaire ati less cost than ice.

——1Is cleaner than ice.

R. H. WOOKEY, High Street, West Maitland.
"Phone : 641, '
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MAITLAND FIRE BRIGADE

e~

viz., the destruction of D. Cohen’s Warehouse, R. Hynde’s Cabinel-maker, and Lipscomb, Chemist; this was
in 1867. ’

In 1870, by request of Br. Bowen, head of the then Metropolilan Brigade and Insurance Company, members
of the local brigade were advised to return all equipment to the fire-station (then located ai the rear of now
Hunter’s Boot Shop and Mallaby’s, Chemist). The station then contained two manual engines, a reel, and other
equipment for fire service. A further requesi was also made that steps be taken to reform a brigade on improved
condilions, viz,, a Board of Control composed of business firms and insurance agencies. This resulted in the en-
rolment of twenty-five members—12 for eanch engine, and Superinlendent. As some time elapsed before steps were
taken to bring the new brigade into existence, Mr. Bowen again visited Maitland, and suggested the removal of the
engines to Sydney. This put those interested into action; as a result, a meeting of the enrolled new members
was held in the then Municipal Chambers sifuated in Devonshire Street. The officers appointed to tne new brigade
were: Superintendent, G. Galley, senior; Foreman, J, Grogan; Treasurer, T. Grogan; Secretary, J. W. Harradine;
Enginekeeper, J. Scully. The then Mayor (the writer thinks) was Mr. W. H. Mullens, Solicitor, and the Town Clerk,
Mr. J. Fullford. The rates of pay were: For altendance atFires, 2/- for the first hour and 1/- for the tollowing hours;
2/6 was paid for drills of two hours.

THE Brigade was first formed in the eariy sixties, and tcok part in the largest conflagration known in Maitland,

The water-supply to engines at fires, previous to the water service reaching the town, was by water-carts
carrying 2 casks each, the pay for which was: first load, 20/-; second load, 15/-; third load, 10/-; ana 2/- for each
following on. .

There were three public pumps or tanks to supply water from the river-viz, Duke’s, Sempill Street,
Youdales, High Street and Smyth's, High Street. The old brigade worked with two manual engines, the
“Liiy” and the “Rose,” 12 men to each engtne, working on the pumps. The mode of hauling the engine was with
ropes ailtached to the carriage, and drawn the same as a naval field gun, a very tough job, at times.

The tunds to provide for cost of working the Brigade was subscribed by the Insurance Company; this was
added to by subsidy from the Maitland Municipal Council. A few years later this was augmented by Government
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TOWN HALL, WEST MAITLAND
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subsidy. After the retirement of Superiniendent Galley, the positions were filled by T. Hyndes, C. Cridland and C.
Phillips Station Officers, H. Harper, H. Sercombe, J. Bowden, 8. Tuck and G. Turner respectively.

The present Station has been in occupation since the 5th July, 1878, and now consists of Engine-House,
Watch-room, Single Men’s Room, and Quarters for the Station Officer.

The appliances consist of 1 Garford motor with Rees-Roturb rotary pump, 1 80 feet Preturia ladder, 1
hose reel, 1 “Proto” breathing apparatus, and 200¢ feet of hose. The Maitland Fire District embraces 5 stations,
East and West Maitland, East Greta, Homeville and Lorne. East Maitland, under Captain Graves, has an up-to-date
Garford motor with Hale pump, and 10 F.#. Members. Lorn, under Captain Jack, has hogereel, and 9 P.F. mem-
bers. East Greta, under Captain Besley, has a hose-reel and 4 P.P. members. Homeville, under Captain Hughes,
has a hose-reel and 4 P.P. members. Kach of these stations are in direct communication with Wes: Maitland, and
the members coming on duly each night test the lines to see that the telephone communication is in good order. The
exchange line is tested twice a day. There is a 20-shutter switch-beard at West Maitland, 17 fire-alarms running in
from different directions, and 10 magneto bells, (one in each of the member’s residences.) This gives us eflicient
service when most needed in night-time. Should any of these lines get out of or(lel, the mechanics at the Exchange
do their best to have the defect attended to at once.

The personnel of the brigade consists of 10 partially paid members, Senior Fireman G. Eadie and Station
Officer Turner. The P.P. members receive a retaining fee of 12/6 per month, 2/6 for each drill of 1 hour (2 per
month); 5/- for the first hour, and 3/- for each succeeding hour is paid for attendance at fires. The Board supplies
uniform, viz., 1 tunic, 1 galatea, 2 pair of trousers, 1 pair of leather boots, helmet, axe and belt.

The miembers take a keen interest in their work, and the brigade appreciates the employer who so readily
allows a member to attend a fire in the day time.

There is no charge whatever made for fires occurring inside a fire area, but should we be called (o atiend a
fire outside the area, a guaraniee of expenses must be given before we could proceed.

The notes on the early formation of the Brigade were supplied by Mr. Harradine, of Michaei Streel, wlo
was Secretary in the old brigade,

G. TURNER,

Station Officer, 22/10/1927.

l
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MISS VENITA GEGGIE.

JOHN McGRATH LTD.’S CANDIDATE QUEEN
COMPETITION, WEST MAITLAND
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MISS CLARE HINCHLEY, QUEEN CANDIDATE
EAST MAITLAND
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BANK OF N.S.W., MAITLAND BRANCH
C. E. 8. PAGE .. e e e e e MANAGER

COMMERCIAL BANKING CO. OF SYDNEY,
MAITLAND BRANCH
P. J. ADDISON, MANAGER.
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Standard Touring ., £299 .
Special Touring , .

Give this New Motor a Thorough Test

EST Dodge Brothers new motor to-day.
Drive the car for ten minutes, You
will soon discover how great an ad-

vance it represents in smoothness and silence.
Try this ecar in heavy traflie. Stop it and
start it. You will find that in pick-up power
and flexibilily it possesses qualities you for-
erly associated with much cosilier cars.

It is a new motor throughoui-—the best that
the past has offered here joins hands with the
future. :

Smart new colours.
car for the money.

In faet an extraordinary
See it before youw buy.

Seven-Seater Tcuring .,
£329 Sedan . . ., . . .. ..
Five Disc Wheels—Balloon Tyres

£319
£410

- DODGE BROS. MOTOR CARS

ASSEMBLED, MERCHANDISED AND SERVICED BY

AN ENTIRELY AUSTRALIAN ORGANISATION

SIM BROS.

BELMORE BRIDGE, WEST MAITLAND

Mellowtone Phonographs

SOLD ON EASY TERMS
£1 DEPOSIT, 5/- WEEKLY
SEE IT! HEAR IT! OWNIT!

FOR YOUR HOME COMFORT AND PLEASURE,
Buy
“MELLOWTONE” FOR XMAS.

‘Mellowtone Phonograph Co.
351 High Street, West Maitland

Phone 519 A. J. COOMBS, Representative,

The Best of Everything
Always

7 HETHER it's a quick lunch,

a cold drink, or delicious ice-

~  cream, we always aim to give

you the best that money can buy,
and skill can prepare.

THE CASCADE
Opp. Belmore Corner

Page Seveniy-five


http:pick-1.lp

BANK OF AUSTRALASIA, MAITLAND BRANCH

§. G STEEL o oo e o R — MANAGER

UNION BANK OF AUSTRALIA,
MAITLAND BRANCH

W. H, OSBORNE ... . . . . ... MANAGER
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JEANETTE
i AS A HOUSE SPECIALISING IN—

FROCKS, MILLINERY and LINGERIE

I am able to place at your disposal,
a most comprehensive assortment of
these most-wanted goods.

Those in search of the Exclusive and
Chic, will find it heia!

Your inguries are invited, while we
will be pleased to show our range.

Jeanette
389 HIGH STREET, WEST MAITLAND

“FLICKS” White Ant Exterminator

NO RESULTS——NO PAY!

Wiil Exterminate Ants out of any Building within
48 Hours.

WILL NOT DAMAGE, MARK OR STAIN

JOE. BRENNAN

‘EXPERT,” MAITLAND.
Phone. 390.

ABRAHAM'S

(L.ate Fossey’s)

THE DRAPERY SPECIALISTS

Have a Tremendous Stock of New Season’s Summer
Goods on Show

Ladies’ Voile Frocks in Floral and Bordered Designs
+ Smart Styles in Crepe-de-Chene Frocks
Inciuding Matron Styles in 0.S. and E.Q.S. Sizes.

Ladies’ Black Satin Dust Coats

Also Black Crepe-de-Chene, Ottomen and Linenaux
Satin Dust Coats

Dress Lengths—{00 Designs to choose frcm in Voiles, -
{Bordered, Spotted and Floral), Art Siik de-Chenes,
(Fioral and Spotted), Embroidered Voile Flouncings

Plain Colours in Heavyweight Pure Silx-de-Chenes. 34
Shades, and Good Blacks and Navys to select from, at
§/11 yard, 38in.

FOR HONEST VALUE SHOP AT—

ABRAHAM'S

THE DRAPERY SPECIALISTS
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THEIR ROYAL HIGHNESSES, THE DUKE & DUCHESS OF YORK, ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR VISIT TO
'MAITLAND, APRIL 4th, 1927, Page Seventy.nine



LANDS BOARD OFFICE, EAST MAITLAND
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